



OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF ILLINOIS

KWAME RAOUL
ATTORNEY GENERAL

June 4, 2026

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: *Temple v. Illinois*, No. 25-7318

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent respondent, the People of the State of Illinois, in the above-captioned matter. On May 15, 2026, the Court directed respondent to file a response to the petition for a writ of certiorari on or before June 15, 2026. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, I respectfully request a 30-day extension of time, to and including July 15, 2026, to file the response. Counsel for petitioner has authorized me to state that petitioner does not oppose this request.

An extension is warranted for multiple reasons. Assistant Attorney General Elizabeth Bays, who is assigned to draft the brief in opposition for respondent under my supervision, has prior deadlines in other courts over the timeframe relevant to this request. These include answering briefs in *People v. Finney*, No. 132703 (Ill.), due on June 10, 2026; in *People v. Pickens*, No. 5-25-1050 (Ill. App. Ct.), due on June 12, 2026; in *Jackson v. Bailey*, 1:26-cv-02187 (N.D. Ill.) due on July 5, 2026; and in *People v. Tsirikos*, No. 25 CF 765 (Ill. Cir. Ct.), due on July 9, 2026. My work responsibilities also warrant an extension of time: as Illinois Solicitor General, I devote substantial time to performing supervisory and administrative duties, including editing briefs in other cases and helping prepare attorneys for oral argument.

This is respondent's first request for an extension of time. It is not made for purposes of delay, but solely to ensure that respondent's interests are adequately protected. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

500 South 2nd Street
Springfield, Illinois 62701
(217) 782-1090 • Fax: (217) 782-7046

115 South LaSalle Street
Chicago, Illinois 60603
(312) 814-3000 • Fax: (312) 814-3806

1745 Innovation Drive, Suite C
Carbondale, Illinois 62903
(618) 529-6400 • Fax: (618) 529-6416

Individuals with hearing or speech disabilities can reach us by using the 7-1-1 relay service.

www.IllinoisAttorneyGeneral.gov

Sincerely,

/s/ Jane Elinor Notz
Jane Elinor Notz
Solicitor General
115 South LaSalle Street
Chicago, Illinois 60603
(312) 814-5376
jane.notz@ilag.gov

cc: Douglas R. Hoff, Counsel for Petitioner